BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER CO LTD

REGD ADD: 19 CIRCULAR GARDEN ROAD, KOLKATA - 700023
CIN: L01132WB1922PLC004626; E-MAIL: sujanmal@gmail.com

Date: 09.09.2024

To,

The Secretary,

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
7, Lyons Range

Kolkata-700 001

Scrip Code: 12227

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Regulation 30 and 42 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements

Regulations, 2015 - Annual General Meeting and Book Closure Intimation

Pursuant to Regulation 30, 42 and 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that:

e The 102" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company is scheduled to be held at
19 CIRCULAR GARDEN ROAD, KOLKATA - 700023 on Monday, 30" September
2024 at 12.00 p.m.

e The Register of Members and the Share Transfer books would remain closed from
Monday, 23 September 2024 to Monday, 30" September 2024 (both days
inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

e The company has fixed Monday, 23™ September 2024 as the cut-off date to
determine the entitlement of the members/shareholders to cast their votes
electronically or physically on all the resolutions set forth in the Notice of 102"
Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Kindly take the above on record and oblige us.
Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

For BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER CO LTD

LALIT CHAND {gisenscts
BANTHIA Date: 2024.09.09

15:50:35 +05'30'

LALIT CHAND BANTHIA
Director
DIN: 00596266
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 102nd Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company will be
held on Monday, the 30th Day of September 2024 at 12:00 p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company
situated at 19 CIRCULAR GARDEN ROAD, KOLKATA - 700023 to transact with or without modification(s),
as may be permissible, the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1) Adoption of Financial Statements

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year
ended 31st March 2024 together with the Report of the Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon.

2) Appointment of Director

To appoint a director in place of Mr. LALIT CHAND BANTHIA (DIN: 00596266) who retires by rotation and
being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

3) Re - appointment of Auditor and fixing their remuneration

To consider and, if thought fit pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. The appointment
of M/s. Agarwal N & Associates., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 323100E) be and is hereby ratified as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company who were appointed from the conclusion of 96t Annual General Meeting
until the conclusion of the 102" Annual General Meeting of the Company who are appointed for a term of
five years till the conclusion of the Annual General meeting to be held in 2024 subject to their ratification at
every AGM on such remuneration as may be agreed upon by the Board of Directors.”

‘RESOLVED FURHTER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s.
Agarwal N & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 323100E), be and are hereby re-appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the company for a second term of 5 years, commencing from the conclusion of this
102 Annual General Meeting (AGM) and concluding at the end of the 107" AGM to be held in the year
2029-30, subject to ratification by members at every subsequent AGM during the said term on such
remuneration as may be agreed upon by the Board of Directors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS
4) Regularization of Appointment of Mr. Sanjib Dutta as Independent Non-Executive Director:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Ordinary
Resolution:
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 152 and any other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule 1V of the Companies Act, 2013, approval
of the members of the company be and is hereby given to the appointment of Mr. Sanjib Dutta (DIN:
08419495), who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional Non Executive Independent
Director of the Company with effect from 30t May, 2022 pursuant to the provisions of section 161(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to the applicable Articles of Association of the company, and who has
submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria of the independent directorship as provided in section
149(6) of the Act and he is not debarred from holding the office of director by virtue of any SEBI order or any
other such authority, and is eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company, who shall hold office for a period of five years from the date of
appointment and whose office shall not be liable to retire by rotation.”

Regd. Office: By Order of the Board
19 CIRCULAR GARDEN,
ROAD KOLKATA - 700023.
Sd/- Sd/-
LALIT CHAND BANTHIA  SUJAN MAL MEHTA
Place: Kolkata Director Director

Date: 07t September 2024 DIN: 00596266 DIN: 01901945
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NOTES

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING MAY APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL ON HIS BEHALF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of not exceeding fifty
Members and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of Total Paid-up Share Capital of the
Company. Any Member holding more than 10% of Total Paid-up Share Capital of the Company
may appoint a single person as proxy and in such case, the said person shall not act as
proxy for any other person or member. Proxies in order to be effective must be received at
the registered office of the company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the annual general meeting, duly stamped.

«  Corporate Members are requested to send to the registered office of the Company, a duly
certified copy of the Board Resolution, pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013,
authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting.

*  Members are requested to bring their admission slip along with copy of the report and accounts
to Annual General Meeting.

¢ Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice would be available for inspection by the
members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturday / Sunday &
Public Holidays, between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.

+ The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
23rd September, 2024 to 30t September, 2024 (Both Days Inclusive) for the purpose of the
Annual General Meeting.

+ Members are requested to notify immediately any changes, if any, in their registered addresses at an
early date to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, quoting their folio numbers/client ID in all
correspondence, so as to enable the Company to address any future communication at their correct
address.

+ Members attending the meeting are requested to complete the enclosed attendance slip and deliver the
same at the entrance of the meeting Venue.

+ Members desirous of seeking any information concerning the Accounts or operations of the Company is
requested to address their queries in writing to the Company at least seven days prior to the Annual
General Meeting so that the requested information can be made available at the time of the meeting.

+ In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holders who are higher in the order of

names will been titled to vote.
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Members who hold shares in physical form can nominate a person in respect of all the shares held by
them singly or jointly. Members holding shares in single name are advised, in their own interest to avail
of the nomination facility by filling form 2B.

Members holding shares under multiple folios in identical order of names are requested to consolidate
their holdings into one folio.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in physical
form can submit their PAN to the Company/Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules made
there under, Companies can serve Annual Reports & other communications through electronic mode to
those members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.
As per provisions of Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules there under, a document
may be served on any member by sending it to him/her by post or by registered post or by speed post
or by courier or by delivering at his/her office/home address or by such electronic mode as may be
prescribed including by facsimile telecommunication or to electronic mail address, which the member
has provided to his/her Company/Registrar & Share Transfer Agent from time to time for sending
communications, provided that a member may request for delivery of any document through a particular
mode, for which he/she shall pay such fees as may be determined by the Company in its Annual
General Meeting. For members who have not registered their email address with the Company, the
service of documents will be affected by other modes of services as provided in Section 20 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant Rules there under. Printed copies of the Notice of the
Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along
with Attendance Slip, Ballot Paper and Proxy Form is being sent to all members in the permitted mode.
Members may also note that the Notice of the Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for
Financial Year 2023-2024 will also be available on the Company’s website
www.barduarteaandtimber.co.in for their download. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents
will also be available at the Company’s Registered Office for inspection during normal business hours
on working days. Even after registering for e-communication, members are entitled to receive such
communication in physical form, upon making a request for the same, free of cost. For any
communication, the shareholders may also send requests to the Company’s designated email id:

sujanmal@gmail.com Members can opt for one mode of voting i.e. either by physical ballot or through

e-voting. If Members opt for e-voting then do not vote by Physical Ballot or vice versa. However, in case
Members cast their vote both by Physical Ballot and e-voting, then voting done through e-voting shall

prevail and voting done by Physical Ballot will be treated as invalid.
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In order to enable its members, who do not have access to e-voting facility, to send their assent or
dissent in writing in respect of the resolutions as set out in this Notice, a Ballot Form is attached.
Members desiring to exercise vote by Ballot are requested to carefully read the instructions printed in
the form, to complete the Ballot Form with assent (for) or dissent (against) and send it to Mr. Pankaj
Kumar Modi, Scrutinizer, 23A N.S. Road, Fairly Place, B.B.D. Bagh, Kolkata - 700001 Phone:

9883176719, Email: cspankaj.modi1984@gmail.com so as to reach him on or before September 29,

2024 by 5.00 p.m. Any Ballot Form received after the said date shall be treated as invalid if the reply
from the Members has not been received.

Members can request for a Ballot Form at BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER CO LTD, 19 CIRCULAR
GARDEN ROAD KOLKATA - 700023 or they may also address their request through E-mail to:

sujanmal@gmail.com.

The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their equity shareholding in the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on 231 September, 2024.

Mr. Pankaj Kumar Modi, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No.: ACS 28600) an Independent
Professional has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to Scrutinize the E-voting process (including the
Ballot Form received from the members who do not have access to the e-voting process) in a fair and
transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion of voting at the meeting, first count the votes
casted at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes casted through remote e-voting in the presence of at
least 2 witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make, not later than 3 days of conclusion
of the meeting and after scrutinizing such votes received shall make a Scrutinizer’s report of the votes
cast in favour or against or invalid votes in connection with the resolution(s) mentioned in the Notice of

the Meeting and submit the same forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 4: Regularization of Appointment of Mr. Sanjib Dutta as Independent Non-Executive
Director

The Board of Directors, at their meeting held on 30th May, 2022, appointed Mr. Sanjib Dutta (DIN:
08419495) as an Additional Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company pursuant to the
provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Articles of Association of the Company.
As per Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. A notice has been received from a member under
Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, proposing the candidacy of Mr. Sanjib Dutta for the office of
Director of the Company.

Mr. Sanjib Dutta has submitted a declaration confirming that he meets the criteria for independence as
provided under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, and that he is not disqualified from being
appointed as a director by virtue of any order from SEBI or any other authority.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board, after evaluating Mr. Sanjib Dutta’s
qualifications, experience, and contributions, are of the view that his association would be beneficial to the
Company, and hence, it is proposed to regularize his appointment as an Independent Non-Executive
Director for a period of five years, with effect from 30th May 2022. As per the provisions of Section 149(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, an Independent Director can be appointed for a term of up to five years and is
not liable to retire by rotation.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item No. 4 of the notice for approval by the
members.

Except for Mr. Sanjib Dutta, being the appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set
out in Item No. 4 of the notice.
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ANNEXURE TO ITEM 2 OF THE NOTICE
Details of Directors seeking appointment and re-appointment at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting (in pursuance of Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Brief Profile of Director being Appointed / Re-appointed:

NAME LALIT CHAND BANTHI
DIN 00596266

Age 67

Date of 26/12/2008
Appointment

Qualification B. Com (Hons)

Other 1) CBATIA& COPVTLTD

directorships

2) JAIPUR INVESTMENT LT
3) KALLINUGGER AND
KHOREEL TEA CO LTD

Chairman/
Member of
Commitee in
companies
he/she holds
directorship
across other
Public
Companies

N.A.

Shareholding in
the Company

37,180

Relationship
with any
Directors

N.A.
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ANNEXURE TO ITEM 4 OF THE NOTICE
Details of Directors seeking appointment and re-appointment at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting (in pursuance of Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Brief Profile of Director being Appointed / Re-appointed:

NAME SANJIB DUTTA

DIN 08419495

Age 44

Date of 30/05/2022

Appointment

Qualification B.Com (Hons)

Other 1. Swapnabhumi Realtors Ltd

directorships 2. Unviersal Energies Ltd
3. Kshitij Investments Ltd
4. ROENTGENIUM TRADING
PRIVATE LIMITED
5. HERRO CRESTA METAL
PRIVATE LIMITED
6. SPAC FABRICATOR
PRIVATE LIMITED
7. SPAC SHINE PRIVATE
LIMITED
8. KREDIT INDIA ASSURANCE
PRIVATE LIMITED
9.S. A. P. EDUCARE PRIVATE
LIMITED
10. RIPL COMPONENTS
PRIVATE LIMITED
11. GODSWILL CHARITABLE
FOUNDATION

Chairman/ NIL

Member of

Commitee in

companies

he/she holds

directorship

across other

Public

Companies

Shareholding in | N.A.

the Company

Relationship N.A.

with any

Directors
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)
(Annual General Meeting - Monday, 30t day of September 2024)

I/We hereby record mylour presence at the 102nd Annual General Meeting of the Company at 19
CIRCULAR GARDEN ROAD, KOLKATA - 700023, on Monday, 30t day of September 2024 at 12.00 P.M.

Full Name of the member (in BLOCK LETTERS):

Folio No. , DP ID No. , Client ID No.

Full Name of Proxy (in BLOCK LETTERS):

Member/ Proxy(s) Signature:

(Please cut here and bring the Attendance Slip duly Signed, to the meeting and hand it over the
entrance.
Duplicate slips will not be issued at the venue of the meeting.)
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PROXY FORM
(Annual General Meeting — Monday, 30t day of September, 2024)

Form No. MGT-11

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: L01132WB1922PLC004626

Name of the Company: ~ BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER CO LTD

Regd Office: 19 CIRCULAR GARDEN ROAD, KOLKATA - 700023

Name of the member(s):

Registered Address:

E-mail ID:

Folio No. /DP Client ID:

I/We, being the member(s) of ............cooovviiiiii shares of the above Company, hereby

appoint

o Name....ooooooiiiii AdAreSS. ....vvvveeeeeiiie e
E-mailid.......cccvveeeiiininn, Signature..........ccccoeeiiinnnnn. or failing him

o Name........ooiii, AdAress......vvvviieeeiiii
E-mailid........cccooviiinnn. Signature...........cooeveeiiinnn. or failing him

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on Monday, 30th day of September, 2024 at 12.00 P.M. at 19 CIRCULAR GARDEN
ROAD, KOLKATA - 700023 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution(s) as are indicated
below:

Resolution No. | Resolution For Against

Ordinary Business

1 Ordinary Resolution to receive, consider and adopt the Audited
Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year
ended 31t March 2024 together with the Report of the Directors’
and Auditors’ thereon.

2 Ordinary Resolution to re-appoint a Director Mr. LALIT CHAND
BANTHIA (DIN: 00596266) who retires by rotation, and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

4 Ordinary Resolution for ratifying the appointment of auditors and
to fix their remuneration for the F.Y 2024-25.

5 Special Business for Regularization of Appointment of Mr.
SANJIB DUTTA (DIN: 08419495) as Independent Non-Executive
Director.

Signed this.........cccccoveennn. dayof ....oooviiiiinnn 2024

Affix

Revenue

Stamp

Signature of the member Signature of proxy

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered office
of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.
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Form No. MGT-12
Ballot Form
[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)(c) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of Company: BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER CO LTD
Registered Office: 19 CIRCULAR GARDEN ROAD KOLKATA - 700023

e Name of the First Named Shareholder
(In block letters)

e Name of the Joint Holder(s) if any

e Registered address of the soleffirst named
Shareholder

e  Registered Folio No./ Client ID No.

e  (Class of shares & No. of shares held

I/We hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of Resolutions enumerated below by recording my assent or
dissent to the said resolutions in the following manner:

Item Items No. of I/We assent | I/We dissent
No. shares to the to the
Resolution Resolution

Ordinary Business

1 Ordinary Resolution to receive, consider and adopt
the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the Financial Year ended 31st March 2024 together
with the Report of the Directors’ and Auditors’
thereon.

2 Ordinary Resolution to re-appoint a Director Mr.
LALIT CHAND BANTHIA (DIN: 00596266) who
retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself
for re-appointment.

3 Ordinary Resolution for ratifying the appointment of
auditors and to fix their remuneration for the F.Y
2024-25.

4 Special Business for Regularization of Appointment

of Mr. SANJIB DUTTA (DIN: 08419495) as
Independent Non-Executive Director.

+ Please read carefully the instructions overleaf before exercising your vote.

+  If you opt to cast your vote by e-voting, there is no need to fill up and sign this form.

+  Please note that the last date for receipt of Postal Ballot Forms by the Scrutinizer is 29t September 2024
at 5.00 P.M.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 07t September 2024
Signature of the Shareholder
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To
The Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 102" Annual Report of the Company along with the
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended on 31 March, 2024.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Company’s financial performance for the year under review along with previous year’s figures are given

hereunder:
(Rs. in €000)

Particulars As on 31.03.2024 As on 31.03.2023

(in Thousand Rs) (in Thousand Rs)
Total Income from Business operations 16,073.88 18,231.38
Total Expenses 27,309.35 25,684.45
Profit before tax (11,235.46) (7,453.07)
Current Tax - -
Tax relating to previous Year - -
Deferred tax - -
Mat Credit - -
Profit for the Year (11,235.46) (7,453.07)
Net Profit /(Loss) after Tax (11,235.46) (7,453.07)

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors does not recommend any dividend for the year under review.

RESERVES

The company transferred loss of Rs. -11,235.46/- (Rs. in ‘000) to General reserves during the year.

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

The Company is engaged in wholesale trading of tea and tea leaves. Financial position of the Company

is given in the above paragraphs.

HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE

The Company does not have any Holding, Subsidiary or Associate Company & it has not entered into

any joint ventures.
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ACCEPTANCE OF FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any Fixed Deposits from general public within the purview of Section
73 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the year under review.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up share capital as on 31% March 2024 was Rs. 9.21/- lacs. The Company has not issued
shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock options nor sweat equity.

DIRECTORS

Mr. Lalit Chand Banthia (DIN: 00596266) Directors of the Company, retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

Your Board recommends their appointment / re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
The composition of Board of Directors as on 31% March, 2024 is as under:-

Mr. LALIT CHAND BANTHIA — Executive Director

Mr. SUJAN MAL MEHT — Executive Director

Mr. SHREYANSH BATIA —Executive Director

Mr. SANJIB DUTTA — Non-Executive Independent Director

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
During the year under preview there was no change in the composition of Key Managerial Personnel.
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee works with the Board to determine the appropriate
characteristics, skills and experience for the Board as a whole and its individual members with the
objective of having a Board with diverse backgrounds and experience in business, government,
education and public service. The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration
Committee with the responsibilities of formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the
remuneration for the directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees. The Nomination and
Remuneration Policy is annexed to the Directors' Report as Annexure ‘B’.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received necessary declaration from all Independent Directors under section 149(7)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 confirming that they meet the criteria
of independence as prescribed in section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out the annual
performance evaluation of its own performance and of the Directors individually as well. A discussion
was done considering the inputs received from the Directors, covering various aspects of the Board’s
functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture,
execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance. The performance evaluation
of the Board and committees are usually carried out on the basis of questionnaires devised in house.

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors who were
evaluated on the basis of questionnaire, devised for this purpose. The Directors expressed their
satisfaction with the evaluation process.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board met five (5) times during the financial year, viz. 30/05/2023, 14/08/2023, 09/09/2023,
14/11/2023 and 13/02/2024. The details of the Directors’ attendance at the Board Meetings are given
below:

SI. No. Director No. of Meetings attended
1 Mr. LALIT CHAND BANTHIA 5
2 Mr. SUJAN MAL MEHTA 5
3 Mr. SHREYANSH BATIA 5
4 Mr. SANJIB DUTTA 5

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to the
Directors’ Responsibility Statement, your Board confirms that:-

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2024, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2024 and of the profit /loss of the Company for that
period;

¢) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

f) the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to provisions of Section 135 of the Act, the Company is not required to constitute a Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee or to undertake any CSR activities.

Therefore, the Company is not required to make any disclosure as specified in Section 134(3) (o) of the
Act.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Clause 49
of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges in India, is included in a separate section annexed
to and forming part of the Director's Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE & NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to Sections 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder, the
Company has constituted an Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the
Board as the Company is listed with Bombay Stock Exchange.

The Audit Committee is working according to the terms of the Companies Act, and SEBI Listing
Regulations, 2015 which includes duties and functions and also such other functions as maybe
specifically delegated to it by the Board from time to time. Therefore, the Board has duly constituted
Audit Committee. The Audit committee held four meetings during the year 2023-24.

The Audit Committee held five meetings viz. 30/05/2023, 14/08/2023, 09/09/2023, 14/11/2023 and
13/02/2024 during the year ended 31% March 2024. The necessary quorum was present for all the
meetings.

The terms of reference of Audit Committee includes:-

a) the recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
company;

b) review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
C) examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon;

d) approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;

e) scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

f) wvaluation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

g) evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

h) monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters;

i) any other as may be decided by the Board.
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The Board has also constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The role of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee includes formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees etc. The Nomination &
Remuneration committee met four times during the year.

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE (FORMERLY SHARE TRANSFER CUM
INVESTORS’ GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE) NOMENCLATURE AND TERMS OF REFERENCE
OF THE COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of the Company has formed ‘Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee’ (‘the
committee’). The committee deals with various matters relating to satisfactory redressal of shareholders
and investors’ grievances and recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor
services. The Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee met once during the year. An insight of the matters
deals with by the committee is given hereunder:

e To review and note all matters relating to the registration of transfer and transmission of shares
and debentures, transposition of shares, sub-division of shares, issue of duplicate share
certificates or allotment letters and certificates for debentures in lieu of those lost/misplaced;

To look into the redressal of shareholders’ and investors’ complaints relating to the transfer of
shares, non-receipt of Annual Report/notices, dividends, etc;

To oversee the performance of the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents;

To review dematerialization and rematerialization of the shares of the Company;

To comply with all such directions of Ministry of Corporate Affairs & other regulatory bodies
w.r.t. shareholders’/investors’ rights and market regulations, from time to time.

DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM

As per the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the
Companies (Meeting of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 the Company has formed vigil
mechanism named 'Whistle Blower Policy', wherein the employees / directors can report the instances
of unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or any violation of the Code of Conduct and / or laws
applicable to the Company and seek redressal. This mechanism provides appropriate protection to the
genuine Whistle Blower, who avail of the mechanism.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the Financial

Statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness was
observed in the design or implementation.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

During the year, Management of the Company evaluated the existing Risk Management Policy of the
Company to make it more focused in identifying and prioritizing the risks, role of various executives in
monitoring & mitigation of risk and reporting process. Its aim is to enhance shareholders value and
provide an optimum risk-reward tradeoff. The Risk Management Policy has been reviewed and found
adequate to the requirements of the Company, and approved by the Board.

The Management evaluated various risks and that there is no element of risk identified that may
threaten the existence of the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as
the said provisions are not applicable.

LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Particulars of Investment made/loan given under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are provided
in the financial statement. The Company has not made loan to other body corporate within the specified
limit as mentioned under Section 186, the detailed disclosure of which has been given in the financial
statement under the head “Long Term Loans & Advances” & “Short Term Loans & Advances”.
The Company has not made any investment in Mutual funds. During the year under review, the
Company has not provided any guarantees to other bodies corporate.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length
basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There were no materially significant related party
transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other
designated Persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.
Accordingly, no transaction are being reported in Form AOC- 2 in terms of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee as also the Board for approval.
Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee is obtained for the transactions which are of a foreseen
in repetitive nature. The Company has developed a Related Party Transactions Policy for purpose of
identification and monitoring of such transactions.
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AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT

M/s. Agarwal N & Associates., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 323100E) was appointed as the statutory
auditor of the company in the Financial Year 2019-20 who shall hold office for a period of 5
consecutive years till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting held in the Financial Year 2024-25.

The yearly ratification of appointment of Auditors has been done away with the amendment in the
Companies Act, 2013. (As per Companies (Amendment) Act 2017, Section Notified on 07.05.2018)

M/s. Agarwal N & Associates., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 323100E) shall be re-appointed for a
second term of 5 consecutive years from the conclusion of 101 Annual General Meeting to be held in
FY 2024-25 till the conclusion of 106" Annual General Meeting to be held in FY 2029-30 relevant to
FY 2028-29 subject to ratification by members at every subsequent AGM during the said term on such
remuneration as may be agreed upon by the Board of Directors.

The observations, if any, made by the Auditors of the Company in their report read with relevant notes
to the Accounts are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has appointed M/s
Pankaj Kumar Modi, Company Secretaries, Kolkata, to undertake Secretarial Audit of the Company
for the Financial Year 2023-24. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure "'C".
The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or
disclaimer.

INTERNAL AUDIT

As per the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board with the recommendation
of the audit committee has appointed the internal auditor to undertake Internal Audit of the Company for
the Financial Year 2024-25. The Internal Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation,
adverse remark or disclaimer.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

None of the employees were in receipt of remuneration in excess of the limits laid down under section
197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration) Rules, 2014. Hence, no particulars are required to be given for the same.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Company is not engaged in manufacturing, has no foreign collaboration and has not exported or
imported any goods or services.


mailto:sujanmal@gmail.com

BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER CO LTD

Office: 19 CIRCULAR GARDEN ROAD, KOLKATA - 700023
CIN: L01132WB1922PLC004626; Email: sujanmal@gmail.com

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT — 9 is annexed herewith as
Annexure ‘A’.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

A copy of audited financial statements of the said Companies will be made available to the members of
the Company, seeking such information at any point of time. A cash flow statement for the year 2023-
24 is attached to the Balance Sheet.

GENERAL DISCLOSURES

The Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items during
the year under review as:

1. During the year under review, no significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or
Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

2. No material changes and commitments have occurred between the end of financial year of the
Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the Report, affecting the financial
position of the Company under section 134(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

3. No Deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 were accepted.

4. No equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise; or shares (including
sweat equity shares) were issued to employees of the Company under any scheme.

5. During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

FRAUD REPORTING (REQUIRED BY THE COMPANIES AMENDMENT ACT, 2015)
The Company has adopted best practices for fraud prevention and it follows confidential, anonymous

reporting about fraud or abuse to the appropriate responsible officials of the Company. No fraud on or
by the company has been reported by the Statutory Auditors.
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Annexure - A

Form No. MGT -9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2024

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

Annexure - A

CIN:

L01132WB1922PLC004626

Registration Date :

22/1211922

Name of the Company :

BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER CO LTD

Category / Sub-category of the
Company :

Public Company - Limited by shares

v. |Address of the Registered office 19 CIRCULAR GARDEN ROAD, KOLKATA - 700023

and contact details

Phone : +91 033 20045004
e-mail : sujanmal@gmail.com

vi. |Whether listed company : YES
vii. [Name, Address and Contact N.A

details of the Registrar and

Transfer Agent, if any :
IIl. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated :-
Sl.  |Name and Description of main products NIC Code of the % to total turnover
No. |/ services Product /service of the company
1 |Wholesale Trading of tea 46306 99.52
lil. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

% of shares
HOLDING / Applicable

SI. [NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE held .
No. |cOMPANY CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY / Section

ASSOCIATE




RSPL INSURANCE BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category - wise Share Holding

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year
01-April-2023

No. of Shares held at the end of the year
31-March-2024

% change
during the
year

Demat Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual / HUF

89,772

89772

58.48

89,772

89,772

58.48

b) Central Govt.or State Govt.

c) Bodies Corporates

)

)
d) Bank / FI
e) Any other - Trust

SUB TOTAL (A)(1)

89772

89772

89772

89772

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - Individuals

b) Other - Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

)

)
d) Banks / FI
e) Any other...

SUB TOTAL (A)(2)

Total shareholding of
Promoter (A) = (A)(1) + (A)(2)

89772

89772

58.48

89772

89772

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/FI

¢) Cenntral govt

)

)
d) State Govt.
e) Venture Capital Fund

f) Insurance Companies

g) Flis

h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(1):

3840

3840

25

3840

3840

25

(2) Non Institutions

a) Bodies corporates

i) Indian *

12.65

12.65

ii) Overseas

19,413

19,413

19,413

19,413

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders holding
nominal share capital upto Rs.1
lakh

40,475

40,475

26.37

40,475

40,475

26.37

i) Individuals shareholders holding
nominal share capital in excess of
Rs. 1lakh

c) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

59,888

59,888

39.02

59,888

59,888

39.02

Total Public Shareholding
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)

63,728

63,728

41.52

63,728

63,728

41.52

C. Shares held by Custodian for GDRs & ADRs

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Grand Total (A+B+C)

153500

153500

100.00

153500

153500

100.00




ii) Share Holding of Promoters

Shareholding at the beginning of the year

Sl. No. |Shareholder's Name (as on 01.04.2023) Shareholding at the end of the year (as on 31.03.2024)
% of shares % of shares % change in
Pledged / %of total | Pledged/ |” shai
No. of % of total Shares Shares .
No. of shares holding
shares of the company | encumbere ofthe [ encumbere .
during the
d to total company | d to total ear
shares shares y
1 Lalit Chand Banthia 37180 24.22 Nil 37180 24.22 Nil -
2 Rajendra Batia 35592 23.19 Nil 35592 23.19 Nil -
3 Rashmi Batia 17000 11.07 Nil 17000 11.07 Nil -

iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding

Shareholding at the beginning of the
year (as on 01.04.2023)

Cumulative Shareholding during the
year (01.04.2023 to 31.03.2024)

% of total Shares of

% of total Shares of

S.I No. Name No. of Shares |the company No. of Shares |the company

1 Lalit Chand Banthia

At the beginning of the year 37180 2422 37180 24.22

Date-wise increase/decrease in promoters’

shareholding during the year specifying the No Changes during the year

reasons for increase/decrease

At the end of the year 37180 24.22 37180 24.22
2 Rajendra Batia

At the beginning of the year 35592 23.19 35592 23.19

Date-wise increase/decrease in promoters’

shareholding during the year specifying the No Changes during the year

reasons for increase/decrease

At the end of the year 35592 2319 35592 2319
3 Rashmi Batia

At the beginning of the year 17000 11.07 17000 11.07

Date-wise increase/decrease in promoters’

shareholding during the year specifying the No Changes during the year

reasons for increase/decrease

At the end of the year 17000 11.07 17000 11.07




iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

Shareholding at the beginning of the year (as

on 01.04.2023)

Cumulative Shareholding during the year

(01.04.2023 to 31.03.2024)

% of total Shares of the % of total Shares of the
S.I No. Name No. of Shares company No. of Shares company

1 C. Batia & Co. Pvt. Ltd.

At the beginning of the year 17000 11.07 17000 11.07

Date-wise increase/decrease in

promoter§’ ;hareholdmg during the No Changes during the year

year specifying the reasons for

increase/decrease

At the end of the year 17000 11.07 17000 11.07
2 Punam Chand Batia

At the beginning of the year 10957 7.14 10957 7.14

Date-wise increase/decrease in

promoters’ shareholding during the No Changes during the year

year specifying the reasons for

increase/decrease

At the end of the year 10957 7.14 10957 7.14
3 Hulas Kanwar

At the beginning of the year 5270 343 5270 343

Date-wise increase/decrease in

promoters’ shareholding during the No Changes during the year

year specifying the reasons for

increase/decrease

At the end of the year 5270 343 5270 3.43
4 Vridhi Batia

At the beginning of the year 5000 3.26 5000 3.26

Date-wise increase/decrease in

promoters.’ ghareholdmg during the No Changes during the year

year specifying the reasons for

increase/decrease

At the end of the year 5000 3.26 5000 3.26
5 Bhavika Batia

At the beginning of the year 5000 3.26 5000 3.26

Date-wise increase/decrease in

promoters’ shareholding during the No Changes during the year

year specifying the reasons for

increase/decrease

At the end of the year 5000 3.26 5000 3.26




Anup Kanwar

At the beginning of the year

2900

1.89

2900

1.89

Date-wise increase/decrease in
promoters’ shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease

No Changes during the year

At the end of the year

2900

1.89

2900

1.89

State Bank of India & Padam
Chand Banthia

At the beginning of the year

2140

1.39

2140

1.39

Date-wise increase/decrease in
promoters’ shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease

No Changes during the year

At the end of the year

2140

1.39

2140

1.39

Jaipur Trust Ltd.

At the beginning of the year

2133

1.39

2133

1.39

Date-wise increase/decrease in
promoters’ shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease

No Changes during the year

At the end of the year

2133

1.39

2133

1.39

Hooghly Bank Ltd..

At the beginning of the year

1600

1.04

1600

1.04

Date-wise increase/decrease in
promoters’ shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease

No Changes during the year

At the end of the year

1600

1.04

1600

1.04

10

Bahubali Batia

At the beginning of the year

641

0.42

641

0.42

Date-wise increase/decrease in
promoters’ shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease

No Changes during the year

At the end of the year

641

0.42

641

042




v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the beginning of the year (as

on 01.04.2023)

Cumulative Shareholding during the year
(01.04.2023 to 31.03.2024)

% of total Shares of the % of total Shares of the
S.I No. Name No. of Shares company No. of Shares company

1 Lalit Chand Banthia

At the beginning of the year 37180 24.22 37180 24.22

Date-wise increase/decrease in

promoter§’ ;hareholdmg during the No Changes during the year

year specifying the reasons for

increase/decrease

At the end of the year 37180 2422 37180 2422
2 Sujan Mal Mehta

At the beginning of the year 10001 6.52 10001 6.52

UdE=WISE TCIedsStrucTIredse 1T

promoters’ shareholding during the )

year specifying the reasons for No Changes during the year

increase/decrease

At the end of the year 10001 6.52 10001 6.52




V. INDEBTEDNESS

(Rs. in'000)
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment
red Loan
Se:l(;:idig; ° Unsecured Deposits Total
. Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount - 33,001.85 - 33,001.85
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - 33,001.85 - 33,001.85
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Additions - 15,169.78 - 15,169.78
Reduction - - R R
Net Change - 15,169.78 - 15,169.78
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount - 48,171.63 - 48,171.63
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - 48,171.63 - 48,171.63
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors, Directors and / or Manager:
S Particulars of Remuneration Lalit Ch.and Banthia, - - Total
No. Director
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the 248,000 Nil Ni 248,000
Income Tax. 1961.
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil Nil
Ercalir;f’lti 9|21I|eu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Ni Ni Nil Ni
2 Stock option Nil Nil Nil Nil
3 Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
4 Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil
as % of profit - Nil Nil Nil
others (specify) - Nil Nil Nil
5 Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (A) 2,48,000 Nil Nil 2,48,000
Ceiling as per the Act- As per Schedule-V
B.  Remuneration to other directors:
. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
No. Amount
1 Independent Directors Not Applicable
(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings Not Applicable
(b) Commission Not Applicable
(c) Others, please specify Not Applicable
Total (1) Not Applicable
2 Other Non Executive Directors
(a) Fee for attending Board committee meetings Not Applicable
(b) Commission Not Applicable
(c ) Others, please specify. Not Applicable
Total (2) Nil Nil Nil
Total (B) = (1+2) Nil Nil Nil
Total Managerial Remuneration 248000 248000

Overall Cieling as per the Act




REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER / WTD-Not applicable

:L Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary
1 Gross Salary Not Applicable
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income Tax. 1961.
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission
as % of profit
others, specify
5 Others, please specify
Total
VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Details of Penalty Appeal
Type Section of the Brief Description | Punishment / Authority (RD/ | made if any
Companies Act Compounding NCLT/ Court) (give
fees imposed details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty Nil
Punishment Nil
Compounding Nil
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty Nil
Punishment Nil
Compounding Nil
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty Nil
Punishment Nil
Compounding Nil
Regd. Office: By Order of the Board
19 CIRCULAR GARDEN,
ROAD KOLKATA - 700023
Sd/- Sd/-
LALIT CHAND BANTHIA SUJAN MAL MEHTA
Place: Kolkata DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Date: 07th September, 2024

DIN: 00596266

DIN: 01901945
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Annexure — ‘B’
Nomination & Remuneration Policy

1. PREAMBLE

A transparent, fair and reasonable process for determining the appropriate remuneration at all levels
of the Company is required to ensure that shareholders remain informed and confident in the
management of the Company. To harmonize the aspirations of human resources consistent with the
goals of the Company and in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
made thereunder, as amended from time to time, this Policy on nomination and remuneration of
Directors (including non-executive Directors) Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
has been formulated by the Committee and approved by the Board of Directors.

This Policy shall act as a guideline for determining, inter-alia, qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a Director, matters relating to the remuneration, appointment, removal and
evaluation of performance of the Directors (including non-executive Directors), Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management Personnel.

2. OBJECTIVE

e To make recommendations to the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel;

e To ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully;

e To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary reports to the
Board for further evaluation and to ensure relationship of remuneration to performance is clear
and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and

e To make recommendations to the Board on remuneration payable to the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management and to ensure that such remuneration involves a
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

3. DEFINITIONS
“Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.
“Company” means “BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER CO LTD.”

“Employees’ Stock Option” means the option given to the Directors, officers or employees of a
Company or of its holding Company or subsidiary Company or Companies, if any, which gives such
Directors, officers or employees, the benefit or right to purchase, or to subscribe for, the shares of
the Company at a future date at a pre-determined price.

“Independent Director” means a Director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act,
2013;
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“Key Managerial Personnel” (KMP) means;
o Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager,
e Company Secretary,
o Whole-time Director,
o Chief Financial Officer and
e Such other officer as may be prescribed.

“Nomination and Remuneration Committee” means a Committee of Board of Directors of the
Company, constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

“Policy or This Policy” means, “Nomination and Remuneration Policy.”

“Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services
rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act, 1961.

“Service Rules/HR Policy” means “Service Rules/ HR Policy” as framed by the Management
which are applicable to all employees, may be amended or modified form time to time by the
management.

“Senior Management” means personnel of the Company who are members of its core management
team excluding Board of Directors comprising all members of management one level below the
Executive Directors, including the functional heads, as may be decided by the Board from time to
time.

Words and expression that have not been defined in this Policy shall have the same meaning
assigned to them in the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time.

4. APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL
a) Appointment criteria and qualifications

¢ The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience
of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend
to the Board his / her appointment.

e A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he is
considered for appointment. He shall be a person of integrity, who possesses relevant expertise
and experience and who shall uphold ethical standards of integrity and probity; act objectively
and constructively; exercise his responsibilities in a bona-fide manner in the interest of the
company; devote sufficient time and attention to his professional obligations for informed and
balanced decision making; and assist the company in implementing the best corporate
governance practices. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise,
experience and attributes possessed by a person are sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned
position.

e The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing Director
/ Whole-time Director/Manager who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term
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of the person holding this position maybe extended beyond the age of seventy years with the
approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement
annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment
beyond seventy years.

b) Term / Tenure

Managing Director / Executive Director / Whole-time Director / Manager: The Company
shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managerial Person for a term not exceeding five
years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term.

Independent Director: An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five
consecutive years on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on
passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the
Board’s report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such
Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to
become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said
period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity,
either directly or indirectly.

At the time of appointment of Independent Director, it should be ensured that number of Boards
on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an
Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person
is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed Company.

c¢) Evaluation

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior
Management at regular interval (yearly). The Committee shall identify evaluation criteria which
will evaluate Directors based on knowledge to perform the role, time and level of participation,
performance of duties, level of oversight, professional conduct and independence.

d) Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, Rules made

thereunder or under any other applicable Act, Rules and Regulations, the Committee may

recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Managing Director /
Executive Director / Whole Time Director, KMP or Senior Management subject to the provisions
and compliance of the said Act, Rules and Regulations made thereunder and Service Rules/HR
Policy of the Company as prevalent at that time.
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e) Retirement

The Managing Director / Executive Director / Whole Time Director, KMP and Senior Management
shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of
the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Managing Director / Executive
Director / Whole Time Director, KMP, Senior Management in the same position / remuneration or
otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company, subject to such
approvals as may be required in this regard.

5. PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION

a) General

The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to Managing Director, Executive /
Whole Time Directors, KMP and Senior Management Personnel will be determined by the
Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. The remuneration / compensation /
commission etc. shall be subject to the prior / post approval of the shareholders of the
Company and Central Government, wherever required.

The remuneration and commission to be paid to Managing Director, Executive / Whole
Time Directors shall be as per the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the
Rules made thereunder for the time being in force and in accordance with and subject to the
relevant provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company.

Increments to the existing remuneration / compensation structure may be recommended by
the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the shareholders
in the case of Managerial Person.

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managing Director,
Executive / Whole Time Directors, KMP and any other personnel for indemnifying them
against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the
remuneration payable to any such personnel.

b) Remuneration to Non-Executive / Independent Director

Remuneration / Commission: The Committee may recommend the payment of
remuneration / commission in accordance with the statutory provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder for the time being in force.

Sitting Fees: The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way
of fees for attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of
such fees shall not exceed the maximum amount as provided in the Companies Act, 2013,
per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central
Government from time to time.
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e Limit of Remuneration / Commission: Remuneration / Commission may be paid within
the monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject to the limit not exceeding 1% of the
net profits of the Company computed as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

e Stock Options: An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the
Company.

c) Executive / Whole Time Directors
i) Appointment / Re-appointment, Remuneration and Terms and Conditions

Appointment and Re-appointment, if any, of Executive Directors / Whole time Directors including
remuneration and other terms and conditions thereof shall be in accordance with the provisions of
Section 196, 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V appended thereto. The
Committee will recommend the appointment or re-appointment, if any, of any of the Executive /
Whole time Directors to the Board and same will be approved by the shareholders at General
Meetings by passing the necessary resolution in terms of provisions of The Companies Act, 2013.

The components of remuneration package may include the following:

e Basic Pay
e Allowances
e LTA

e Sitting fees
e Any other perks and benefits.

i) Minimum Remuneration

If in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall
pay remuneration to its Executive / Whole Time Directors in accordance with the provisions of
Schedule V of The Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with
the prior approval of the Central Government.

iii) Overall Maximum Managerial Remuneration

The total managerial remuneration payable by the Company to its Directors, including Managing
Director and Whole time Directors and its Managers in respect of any financial year shall not exceed
11% of the net profit of the Company for that financial year calculated in the manner as laid down in
Section 198 of Companies Act, 2013, except that the remuneration of the Directors shall not be
deducted from the gross profit. In the event of payment of remuneration exceeding 11% of net profit
necessary formalities to be complied with as per the said Act.
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iv) Provisions for excess remuneration

If any Executive / Whole Time Directors draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of
remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or
without the prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall refund such
sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The
Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central
Government.

d) Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management

Remuneration of KMP and Senior Management Personnel is proposed by the Company’s
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subsequently approved by the Board of Directors.
The remuneration is evaluated annually against performance of the Company, individual
performance / contribution and decide rationally. The remuneration of KMP and Senior
Management Personnel may comprise of the following:

e A fixed base salary, set at a level aimed at attracting and retaining executives with
professional and personal competences required to drive the Company’s performance.

e Special pay

e Variable pay linked with Performance in respect of certain positions

o Allowances (HRA, Conveyance etc.)

e LTA

e Perquisite and benefits

e Coverage on Mediclaim

e Retirement benefits including Superannuation

The KMP(s) and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may
be approved by the Board on their commendation of the Committee. The breakup of the pay scale
and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to P.F, pension scheme, medical
expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board on the recommendation of the
Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central Government, wherever required.

6. POLICY ON DIVERSITY OF BOARD

The Board of Directors shall have the optimum combination of executive and non-executive
Directors including Independent Directors from the different fields like Planning, Strategy,
Production, Management, Engineering, Quality Assurance, Finance & Accountancy, Legal, Sales
and Marketing, Supply chain, Research and Development, Human Resources etc. or as may be
considered appropriate by the Committee from time to time. The Board shall have at least one
member who has accounting or related financial management expertise.
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7. ASSISTANCE FROM OUTSIDE AGENCY

The committee may take the assistance of External expert/ agency as and when required to ensure
that recommendations are based on rationale as also parameter to judge the performance level
through a process.

This Policy will be reviewed and amended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as and
when required and appropriate recommendations will be made to the Board to update this Policy
based on the changes that may be brought about due to any regulatory amendments or otherwise.

8. DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

Information as required in terms of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of
Company (Appointment & Remuneration) Rules, 2014 shall be disclosed in the Board in the manner
as provided therein.


mailto:sujanmal@gmail.com

Annexure - ‘C’

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2024

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of The Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To
The Members

BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER CO LTD
Reg. Office: 19 CIRCULAR GARDEN ROAD, KOLKATA - 700023.

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER CO LTD having CIN LO1132WB1922PLC004626
(hereinafter called 'the Company'). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable

basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and

authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the

Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31" March, 2024 (hereinafter called
'the Audit Period') complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance- mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the

reporting made hereinafter.

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed, and other records maintained by the

Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2024 according to the provisions of:

(i). The Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, to the extent they were applicable during the
Audit Period and The Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (hereinafter collectively

called as 'the Act);
(ii). The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(iii). The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iV). Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings - (Not

applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(V). The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-



(a). The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regulations, 2011 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(b). The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(C). The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(d). The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period);

(e). The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,

2008 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g). The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009- (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and

(h). The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998- (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i). Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii). The Listing Agreements [including the new listing agreements in accordance with Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] entered into by the
Company with BSE Limited,;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except that investments purchased / sold by the Company during
the financial year are yet to be transferred in the name of the transferee. However, the Company has mentioned

in the Management Representation Letter of even date that the same is in accordance with the law and also

stated the reason for the same in the notes to the financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2024.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. However, as per the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015, the company has not appointed requisite number of Non-Executive and Independent Directors and Chief
Financial Officer as on 31st March 2024. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took

place during the Audit Period were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notices were given to all directors to schedule the board meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the

meeting.



All decisions at board meetings and committee meetings held during the Audit Period were carried out

unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the respective meetings.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and

guidelines.

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure I and form an integral part of
this report.

Place: Kolkata Ssd/-
Date: 07/09/2024 Name: Pankaj Kumar Modi
A.C.S. No.: 28600
C.P. No.: 12472
Peer Review UIN: 3854/2023

[UDIN: AO28600F001168191]
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Annexure - I
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2024

The Members
BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER CO LTD

Reg. Office: 19 CIRCULAR GARDEN ROAD KOLKATA - 700023.

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that

the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of

Accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of

procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor

of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.
Place: Kolkata Sd/-
Date: 07/09/2024 Name: Pankaj Kumar Modi

A.C.S. No.: 28600
C.P. No.: 12472
Peer Review UIN: 854 /2023

[UDIN: AO28600F001168191]




Annexure - ‘D’

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1. GLOBAL ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

The World Bank has retained its India growth forecast for 2024-25 saying it will continue to grow, but the
catch is the acceleration year-on-year will be gradual.

World Bank India's Senior Country Economist said India has taken advantage of the sharp decline in global oil
and commodity prices to eliminate petrol and diesel subsidies and increase excise taxes.

"Resources from lower subsidies and higher taxes have been well utilised in lowering deficits and increasing
capital expenditure.”

RECENT DEVELOPMENT & OVERVIEW

¢ In advanced economies, a modest and uneven recovery is expected to continue, with a gradual further
narrowing of output gaps. The picture for emerging market and developing economies is diverse but in many
cases challenging. The slowdown and rebalancing of the Chinese economy, lower commodity prices, and
strains in some large emerging market economies will continue to weigh on growth prospects in 2023-24.
The projected pickup in growth in the next two years- despite the ongoing slowdown in China primarily
reflects forecasts of a gradual improvement of growth rates in countries currently in economic distress,
notably Brazil, Russia, and some countries in the Middle East, though even this projected partial recovery
could be frustrated by new economic or political shocks.

« Risks to the global outlook remain tilted to the downside and relate to ongoing adjustments in the global
economy: a generalized slowdown in emerging market economies, China's rebalancing, lower commodity
prices, and the gradual exit from extraordinarily accommodative monetary conditions in the United States. If
these key challenges are not successfully managed, global growth could be derailed.

2. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREAT

The growth of the Company is subject to opportunities and threats as are applicable to the industry from time
to time. Government has announced a number of policy measures to kick start investments. This includes an
investment allowance for manufacturing companies, policy measures for creating affordable housing and
addressing requirements of agriculture sector through measures other than price supports. Steps are being
taken to address requirements of mining and power generation sectors which will remove supply bottlenecks
to a number of sectors. Improvement in connectivity to rural areas will result in robustness of demand from
semi urban and rural areas. The government’s initiative to boost infrastructure projects will provide good
opportunities for trading companies trading in tea and tea leaves. In view of above we anticipate that:

Our company will get a major kick start to increase its revenues
The expansions and corporate actions will facilitate growth and improvement in performance
Growing economy will provide us with good investment opportunities

B W=

We will have continued support for the government and regulations



3. RISK AND CONCERN

While risk is an inherent aspect of any business, the Company is conscious of the need to have an effective
monitoring mechanism and has put in place appropriate measures for its mitigation including business
portfolio risk, financial risk, legal risk and internal process risk.

4. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company's internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and the size and
complexities of its operations. These systems are designed to ensure that all assets of the Company are
safeguarded and protected against any loss and that all transactions are properly authorized, recorded and
reported.

5. HUMAN RESOURCES

It is your Company's belief that people are at the heart of corporate purpose and constitute the primary
source of sustainable competitive advantage. Particularly in the Securities Market, your Company gives
significant importance to its human capital and is dedicated for continuous enhancement of their skills and
knowledge by way of training and supervision. Your Company's belief in trust, transparency and teamwork
improved employee productivity at all levels.

6. DISCLOSURES

During the year the Company has not entered into any transaction of material nature with its promoters, the
directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc that may have potential conflict with the
interest of the Company at large.

All details of transaction covered under related party transaction are given in the notes to account.

7. PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

The Company is looking into avenues and opportunities available in the Economy to increase its revenue.
8. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in this Management Discussion and analysis describing the Company's objective, projects,
estimates and expectations may be 'forward looking statement' within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Actual results may vary significantly from the forward-looking statements contained in this
document due to various risks and uncertainties. Several factors could make a significant difference to the
Company's operations. These include economic conditions, Government regulations and Tax Laws, Political
situation, natural calamities etc. over which the Company does not have any direct control.

For and on behalf of the Board
For BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER CO LTD

Place: Mumbai
Date: 07t September 2024

Sd/-

Lalit Chand Banthia
Director

DIN: 00596266



Annexure - E

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(pursuant to
Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To

The Members
BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER CO LTD

Reg. Office: 19 CIRCULAR GARDEN ROAD KOLKATA - 700023.

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER CO LTD having CIN - LO1132WB1922PLC004626 and having registered office at
19 CIRCULAR GARDEN ROAD KOLKATA - 700023. (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”), produced before
me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with
Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verificatons (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations
furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified
from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr. No Name of Director DIN Date of appointment
in Company

1 Mr. SUJAN MAL MEHTA 01901945 17/06/1999
2 Mr. LALIT CHAND BANTHIA 00596266 26/12/2008
3 Mr. SHREYANSH BATIA 07193594 27/02/2018
4 Mr. SANJIB DUTTA 08419495 30/05/2022

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility
of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our
verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

sd/-

Pankaj Kumar Modi

Company Secretary in Practice
Membership No.: ACS - 28600

C. P. No.: 12472

Place: Kolkata
Date: 07tk September 2024

Peer Review UIN: 854 /2023
[UIDN: A0O28600F001168191]
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of
Barduar Tea & Timber Company limited
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of 31 March, 2024 "the Company”}, which comprise the
halance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement of Profit and Laoss and statement of cash

Rows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting palicies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to s, the
aforesaid financial statements give the Information regquired by the Act in the manner s0 required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affalrs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024, its loss and its cash flows for
the yearended on that date,

a} In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 20 24

b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the period ended on that date and

¢) In the case of cash flow statement, for the cash flows for the year en ded on that date.

d}) And the changes in equity for the year ended an that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Accounting Standards {AS) specified under section
143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described |n the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in sccordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisians of the Campanies Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Key Audit Matters

Key dudit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in aur audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matlers were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matbers, We have
determined the martters described below 1o be the kev audit matters to be communicated in our
report = P




The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information, The
pther information COMprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures
to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thiereon:

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the sther information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Ity connection with our audit of the financial statements, bur respansibility is 10 read the other
information and, in doing 50, consider whether the ather information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or ouy knawledge obtained during the course of our audit of
atherwise appears to be materially misstated.

I, based on the work we have performed, we cemchude that there is a mate rial migstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing 10 report in this regaril.

The Company's Board of Directors s responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 201 3 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
glve a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accountiig principles generally acce pred In India, including the
Accounting Standards (AS) specified un der section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintepance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting Tecords, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and falr view and are [ree from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management 18 responsible for assessing the Company s
ability to continue as 4 going concern, dieclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going concert
and using the going concerm basis of accounting uniess Manage ment either Intends to liguidate the
Company of 10 cease Ope rations, or has no realistic alternative but to doso.

Those Board of Directors are also responsibie for gverseeing the Company's financial reporting
process

i

Oiur objectives are 10 ohtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our ppinion. Reaso nahle assurance is a high Jevel of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate 1hey could reasonably be expected to influance the

sronomic decisions of users Taken 00 Sl g ese financlal statements.




As part of an audit in qecordance with SAs, we pxercise professional judgment and malntain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due o
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures respansive to those risks, and obtain audit
avtdence that Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opnlon. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for ane resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misTep resentations, or the override
of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design mudit
procedures that are appropriate in the circum stances. Under section 143(3](1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls,

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting palicies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concerm basis of accounting
and, hased on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
ar conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue &s 4 EOINE
concern. | we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention inour
auditor's report to the relared disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadeguate, to madify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to cantinue as a going concer.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the fAnancial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underiying transactions and
syents ina manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiallty is the magnitude of misstatements In the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in apgregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeahle user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced, We consider
guantitative materiality and qualitative factors in {1} planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among sther matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and sipnificant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, nd to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguartds. =




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repa rt) Order, 2020 "the Order”), |ssued hy the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give In the "Annexure A', a staternent on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

al
i)
c)

d)

nj

il

We have sought and obtained all the sformation and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary fur the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have heen lkept hy the
Company so far as it appears from our &xa mination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards [AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations recoived from the directors as on 31st
March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from heing appointed as a director in terms aof
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such contrals,
refer to our separate Repart in "Annexure B

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under section 197(16),
In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the turrent year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The re muneration paid to any
director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section 197 of the Act. The Minlstry
of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under secuon 197(16) which are
required to be commented upon by us.

With respect 1o the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Bule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinton and to
the best of our information and according to the explanatians given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact Its financial
position.

The Company did not have any long-term Con tracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses,

There were no amounts which were required to be rransferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.




iv. [(a) The management has represented that, to the best af its knowledge and belief,

ather than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to orin any other person(s) or entity(ies],
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”], with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest In other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on hehall of the Ultimate Beneficlaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, o the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Partles™), with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in pther persons or
sntities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
[“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behall ol
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

[c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us o
helieve that the representations under sub-clause (1) and (i) of Rule 11{2), as provided
under (@} and (b} above, contain any material mis-statement.

o dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the company.

For AGARWAL N & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FRN. 323100E

CANARPAT KUMAR DUGAR

Partner

M. No 054913

UDIN: 24054913BKEZVGATY9
Date: 30" of May, 2024

Place: Kolkata



Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred ta in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements”.

We report that

(i) (a] [A) The company Is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative detalls and situation of Property, Plant and
Equipment;

(B} The company is maintaining proper recards showing full particulars
of intangible assets;

(h) As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment have heen physically
verified by the management at reasonable [Intervals; no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

() The title deeds of all the immovahle properties [other than properties where
the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour
of the lessee) disclosed In the financial statements ae held in the name of the
company, except the following: -

Ileﬂ:l:'rdﬂ Gross | Heldin | Whether Period held | Reason fornot
n carryin | name prometer, - Indicate beingheld in
Property = gvalue of director or range, name of
their where company
relative or | appropriate
- employee a
MIL

(d) The company has not revalued fts Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use assets] or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e] As explained to us, no proceedings have becn initiated or are pending against
the company for holding any henami property under the Benaml Transactions
(Prohihition] Act, 19 &8 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(ii} [a) As explained to us, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the management. ln our opinion, the coverage and
procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. No
discrepancy of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventary
were noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as
compared to book records.




{iit)

(iv)

(v)

(wi]

{a) During the year the company has not made investments in, nor provided
any puarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature ol
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liabality
Partnerships or any other parties.

(b} According to the Information and explanations given to us, the
investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the rerms
and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of
loans and guarantees provided are not prima facie prejudicial to the
company’s interest;

(¢) There is no stipulation of schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest and therefore we are unable to comment on the
regularity of repayment of principal & payment of interest.

(d}Since the term of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule,
we are unable to comment whether the amount is overdue or not.

(e} No lean or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due
during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to
sattle the over dues of existing loans given to the same parties except
following:

" NameofParty | Amountrenewed | % Oftotal Remark, if any
or extended | loan 4l
| Mil

{f} The company has not granted any loans or qdvances in the nature of loans

cither repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment.
In respect of loans, investments. guarantees, and security, provisions of

section 185 and 186 of the Companles Act, 2013 have heen complied with
except non-charging of interest on the loan.

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed
to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Compa nies Act, 2013,

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of
cost records has been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section [1) of section 148 of the Companies Act.




(vii) {a) According to the records made available to us, company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the infarmation
and explanation given O us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on
315t of March, 2024 for a period of more than six manths from the date they
became payable.

(b] According to the information and explanations given to us, there 15 no
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause [a) that have not been deposited on
account of any dispute except fallowing:

= Name | Amount Period to Forum was _i
‘ ofthe | NAMreof |\(po1n | whichthe | Disputeis ““T;;“'“:
. Statute < fakh) :amémt-ru-lam;r pending

| Assam | Green 709.4%9 F.Y2014-15 | NA | ML |

Taxation | Leafcess |
| I
I |

(viii] According to the information and explanations given by the management,
no transactions not recorded In the books of account have been
currendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961

(fix) (a) In our opimion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted
in repayment of lpans or other horrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender. Except following leniders (if applicable).

| Nature of |

; Amount | Whether | :
borrowing, i " No. of days ;
| inciiadi Name of lender® not paid principal | telay or Rﬁnnrk. |
. debt o oF | unpaid R
| it date interest |

| Nil




(b} According to the information and explanations given by the management,
the company is not declared willful defaulter by any hank or financial
institution or other lender;

(c}In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the Company has utilized the money obtained by way of

term loans during the yvear for the purposes for which they were abtained,
except for:

l |
A i Purpose for P
mﬂ Nameof | jio..oq | Which wmdimn'fu Remarks
: the lender [HJ amount was

raised R was utilized
S BN

| N

12

Mil

(d] In our opinion 4nd aceording to the information and explanations given
by the management, funids raised on short term basis have not been utilized
for long term purposes.

{e}ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person an account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidianes, associates
or joint ventures,

(F) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not raised loans during the year on the
pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies,

{x) (8) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments} during the year.

(b} The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally
convertible) during the year,

{xi) [a) According to the Information and explanations given by the management,
no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or
reported during the year;

(h) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
heen filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 ol
Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

{c) According to the information and explanations given ta us by the
managemant, 0o whistle-bloj gy plaints had been received by the

company Lb




[xii} The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause xii is not applicable
on the company.

(xiii}  According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, where applicable and the detalls have been disclosed in the
financial statements,

{xiv](2) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company have an internal
audit system.

[(xv]) On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion
during the year the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

{xvi) (@) In our Opimian and based on our examination, the Company 15 not required
to he registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
(2 of 1934).

() In our Opinion and hased on our examination, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Finaricial or Housing Finance activities without
a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as
per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

ic} 1n our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core
investment Company [(CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India.

(dy According to the information and explanations given by the management,
the Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

(xvii] Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the
financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

[xviil) There has been resignation of the statutory quditors during the year and we
have taken into consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised by
the outgoing auditors.

(xix) On the information ohtained from the management and audit procedures
performed and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's
knowledge of the Board of Directors apd management plans, we are of the
opinion that no material uncertainty exists ason the date of the audit report
that company s capable of meeting its liahilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when thggfall due within.a period of one year from the




{xx] Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 is not applicable on
the company. Hence this clause is not applicable on the company.

{xxi) The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial statement
hence this clause is not applicable.

For AGARWALN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 323100E

| S

CA NARPAT KUMAR DUGAR
Partner

M. No D54913

UDIN: 24054913BKEIVGATY99
Date: 30t day of May, 2024
Place: Kolkata



Annexure'B’

Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

We have audited the internal financial cantrols over financial reporting of Barduar Tea & Timber
Company limited ("the Company”] as of March 31, 2024 in comjunction with our audit ol the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In aur opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate Internal financial controls
System over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
sperating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal co ntrol over Anancial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential compaonents of lnternal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accpuntants of [ndia.

The Company's management IS responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the Internal control over financial reporting criteria estahlished hy the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financlal Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartervd
Accountants of India. These respansibllities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adeguate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to compa ny's pulicies, the safeguarding of its
asupts, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors; the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.




Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility s to express 4n opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Mote™) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and depmed to be prescribed under sectlon 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial contrals, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both lssued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Cuidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasanable assurance gbout whether
adeguate internal financial controls over financial repoTiing was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures Lo obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
gudit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtatning an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
om the assecsed risk. The procedures celected depend on the auditor's judgement, imcluding the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
Or error,

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a
hasis for our audit cpinion on the Company's internal financial controls system Gver financial
reparting.

A company's Internal financial control over financial reporting 15 @ process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes In accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

1, pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonahle detatl, accurately and fairly reflect
the mransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2, provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
+ccordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonahble assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements. AL ASy




Because of the Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, inciuding
the possibility of collusien or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting ta future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadeguate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For AGARWALN & ASSDCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN, 323100E

il A

CANARPAT KUMAR DUGAR
Partner

M. No (054913

UDIN: 24054913BKEZVGATY9
Date: 20t day of May, 2024
Place: Kolkata
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BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED

(£t LO113ZWRISZEPLLOOSGRG]
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

|at Equity Shass capsital R

Balance #f the |Changesim  |Rastated balance ac the | Changes in equity | Balance at the
peginning of  [Equéty Skare | beginmng of the reporting sharo capital curing ¢ and of the year
the pasr Capital dueto  |year thi year

| it period

|EFFOTS

| 921 LH}
Eof theé y2ar ended 31t dienth, #1232 921 .00 o | b
Ear the year endod 315t darch, 2023 Q2L 00

(R
k] Other Egpuinyg
—~ | Reserves ard Surplis |Fema ormmmmﬁn I oame
| Gemersl Retained Ri- megsuremant of Tatal
Resere Earmings dafnad benel@ plan

Balance a5 at 15t Apell; 2023

Changas in accourtng poly oF prar pestod scrira : -
Hestated balance a3 on 01,04, 20323 - : ~
II"r.,:.Ill Tor the voar .
Oy Camarahensive incme |net af faxg

Tritel Coenprahansiva Incame far the year
Tramsfer Jroen recamed somings

Transfer b penssad reserde

Final Dividers ] -
Diuidend datribution 13 o : -
Ealarce 2z at T1st March, 2034 c =

Halance &% A 151 Apnil, F021

p-nb;lll oF G EaT v BeTors 2
Restated balande as on 0104 2008 . g

Profiz far the year - 18 r35.45 - 1_.!35:45-
Cither Camiprabensive freama [mit of 1ax) 2 . . i
Tatnl Cemprenantive Inoome farthe yesr . 11,235 a6 1 .
Treanader Ivom resained earmings y .

Transfer Lo ganral mosenss 2 £
Final Cividesnd .
Ciwidend distifukion t : —- TRTLY TS
Balance as st 31k March, 3024 - 1123546

LM & ASSOCIATES Far apd on behall of the Bosrd of Directors
Fowr AGRRWAL N
Chasrtened AT DNt ants -

Ferin Ragistration Mo: 31 3100E
LT o N
[ CA NARPAT EUMAH DUGAR]

1EAL Membarship Mo, 4013
Parmmor

Sigan hal Miehts
Dractor hrector
|l - B B G ] ToirN-EIS0 Sa5)

Place: Halkata
Date - This 30ch Day of May, 2024




Barduar Tes & Timber Company limted (he company] i4 @ pohbe mited company (CIN-LDT 132WB | ZIPLCO04G M)
meorparated on under (ks aiovigins of the Cornepnies Act, 2013 wiih tha Registrar of compareas s registaras
office 15 15 Habil Mars Sarani, Folkata- 00023

Note - 1, Significant accounting policies

1.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

Th financial =atements of the compény baes beon pregared wnder the histarical tost convention, in
accordarce &ith ganarally accepted accounting prineiples in india lindian GA&F| an an aconial baus, The
coerpary has prapared thess fnancal statements fo compty i 8l matenal fespechs with the acoou g
standards notified unger the Companies {Aocounts] Rules, 2014, and the relevant provisiars of the Lompanies
Act, TEE, to the extent appheabie and the guidance rotes, standasds Bsuen by the matituls of Chartered
Artountants of India Accounting policies have bepn consistently apglind BxcEpl Whins @ newsy aupd
accoumting stanard is initially sdopied or 3 rewision (o an eslsting accouning standasd required a change in
the apcounting palicy hitherto bn i,

1.2 Use Of Estimates

The preparaticn of financsl statements i conformity with Indian GAAR requames the management to mEki
i gmants, sxtimates and avsumptons that affect the Fegon=o amount of rewenuRs, Bxpenss, assety and
ilabilities and the dckosure of centingent liabilities, 31 the end of the reporting pericd. Athough these
eatirmates are based on the management®y best enowledge of furram edents gnel actians, uncertsinty abaut
shimue dasumations and estimEtes ookl mesult in the puinomes requifing & matoris AESUSTIMENT 10 fRe Carryin

amuouaids of assats or labilibies i ftue penady

1.3 Fixed Assets, intanglble assets and capital work in progress

Cissl grspls arejtated st cost after reducing sccumulated depraciation sno itmpasment up 16 e date of th
Balance theet Direct costs are copisliied ontil the assets are regdy for wse and incluce financng cost
relatinig to amy borrowing altfbytable to scquieton of construtian of thoae Besd awsets which necessarily
taki & pabstantial perlad of time 10 g=t feady for their intandied wie Cagital wark in pragress nciudes the oogt
of Frasd Bisots that are ot yer ready for thelr intended use, bntangible assels, it any, ase recorded at t
eanidarstion paid far soquisition of such assets end are carried a) cost inss accumutated amortidatian and
imipaement

1.4 Depreciation

Depreciation on foed asets it determingd based on e astimated wsefil lifn of the assats usirg IS wiiTien
devan ualug mokhod a8 prosonoed under the schedule 110 the Comipanies Bct, 113 indhvidual esssts cosiing
jesy than B4 500000 or lewm are ceprecisted within o yhar of scquisition, Degreciatipn o BEEETS
purchated fs00d during the period iz propartienatesy charged. Leasehold lnd & amartized on & straight line
basks over the period of lease mtangible asiets, | any, ate amariized ovat {hais uzeful Bfe an 3 siraight ling

miethod.
15 Employee benefits

oot Torm borohits are recognized 85 &0 irpense Bt ha undiscounted amourt in the statement of Profit and
Lo of the weir in which related cenios B renderad, Retsemont penetity in farm af grifuity, leave
nncashmant ete will be steaunted far &0 acorual bass, Tha comparny RBE DT IRCurmed vy lishilities im thie
reapect tlll the end af the year. Frovidans of oy’ Erocent Furd and Miscelianeaws Pradisions At and
Payment of grafuity ach & pat Applicatss o the company Hirarier. thate bono liabding @ccrusd in This

Cras on the end af the finsncial year.




1.6 Gouermment Frants

Granty and subsidiss from the gausmment sre recegnized when thiere s reasonable sssurance that (i the
company will eamply with the conditions sttached to them, and i} the grant/sitsidy wil be received.

Winen the grants or submdy related to revenun, it |s recognibed a5 income on 2 tpstematic Bash in the
srgrermsnt of profit and bost ovel the perinds necesaary to match tham with the related tosts, whish they are
'Inﬂmdud to comnensate, Wikers the grand relates o n s, s recogoized a4 deferrss) inmome and reledsed
ro nCoeneE in ehual amounts ceer the sgected useful life of the relsled saset

Grwernment grants af 1 natere of promoters’ contribution are credited W Capital resone and treated aia
||:|.u|'l'|;r| fhe sharahodders' fund

1.7 Enis

[irvostments, which #re readiy realizabie ard intended bo b haid for nat mare thit one year from the dete gan
which suelh Ireesiments are made are classifiad an current Investments. Al other imeigmeats s classified a3
lang term imvestments. Current imeestments are carmsed i the financial stsements at lower of cest ard f3)
value delermined onoan individual mvedtment bask, Long ferm irvastents are coemed at cosl, Howeyer,
lareisicn for diminution in esius o mede o recognize a decling otfer than tempoeary 1 the value of the|
uEstrant.

O Gispasal of an investment, the diference betwese i carrEng smaunt and el despaiad procesds 18]
charged or credited to the staternent of profit snd ks,

LE Inventaries

A8 ading goods are walued o1 lowers of cost and ret reallzable walue. Cost of inventeriey is determined on st
an First out batls, Serap |5 waloed af et realizobis valus
Het realizable valug is the estimated salling price in the ordinary course of business

1.9 Revenue racognition

Aevenun (s recagnited to The extent that it is grobable shat the mionamig penefits will Mow 70 the comaiy
anl the raysnuE e3n be reliably mesuned. The foilowing specific recognition criteria must alsa be met hefnrg
FEERLE 55 Fecngnared,

ol goods

Reynriue from sale of goots (s recognizod when ol the significant risks and rewards of owrership of the gacds
have besn passed to the buyer, usually n delivery of the goods The comaary chilecTs Gondy and Serice Tax
an behait of the gowernment and, therafore, thete are not scohomic benefits Rowing 10 the company. Hence,

they are sxchuded from the reverus

incame from lob wark /Serdoes
P uris S inb warks Serdices Is recogniped when the contractust obligaticn i fuifili=d and gamdsserdiced
are dethvered to the contraciee

|intErest
INTeTes INCOME & FRCOENiTes on a Dime Sreportsan basd 1Eking inio accoum the ampurt culstanmng and the
apolicable rate of mtersal. interest income is ielisded Endar the koad *Other Income” in the statermnent of

loeatit and o




1.18

111

1.12

Income Taki

Tax erpences comrise furtent @ doferred tax. Cuffent Income tax i measured st the amaunt axpected
b paid b the tax suthorities in acoordance with the Income Tan Act, 1961, The e rabes and tax laws ussd o
pute the mount are thivse thet 3re-enacted or substantively enacted, AT tho reparting date

Baferred neame tames reflect the Impsst of timing diffewnces: beteeen tasabln Income end aocounting
iribae Griginating during the cufrwt year and reversal of tmang differences for the eastar yaars, Deferred fa
i mnasured uslng the tax rates and the tax lws enacted of Gulrstantniely enactid & the reporting cat.

Debersat tax llabilities aee recogrized for all teable tming differenas, Deferred tax assets are recoghized e
dedurtibile timing ditferances only 1 the extent that there is reasonabie certainty that sufficient future taal|ed
incame. will be avallable sganst which such deferred tax stsets tan be realized. in sasticns where th
corrgany has unshsarbed deprociation ar carry forward tx iasses. all deferied tae auets are recogrized anbyf
i# thers is virtual cermainby suppartpd By conyinting evisences that Ewiy can be realived agalrst future toxabd
profits, Defernod Yaw adsets are rewirwed af gach reporting dale

Minimurn Alteenaze Tae pald |n & yest s chasged W thi statement of pridtt and loss @k curreat tae The
torpany recogrizes MAT credit available as an assgt anry to the extant that thees |5 Lanvincng eyldurs that
the company will péy normal income Lae Guring thie specilied poriod, e, the period for which BAAT credit is
aBawed 1o be carried forwasd: I the year in wihich ‘the company recognizes WAT credit as @n assal in
acrordanpe with the guldance nate on dccaunting for cret avallable in respect af mimmam aimernale. t6:
ander the income tax ack, 1061, the said owet tcreated By way af credit fo the Sterement of profit and ke
arel thown 23 "MAT Credit Entithement.” The company reviews the “MAT credit antitioment” at gath repocting
Jo=te:

Provisions and contingent liabilities

The company tocognizes & prowson when theme i a present abligation as.@ result of & gast event That
profably required an outflow ol fesDUrTES @nc-a@ fedsbie estirmate can be made of the amount ol
obligation. & dickosure for & comingent Hab@iy & mady when theme |3 & presant obfigation that camnol
patimatod roably of @ possibin oo present obligation that may, but praibatly will not, reguire and cutfiow o
respurces. Where thene 18 8 pousible chiigation or a pressnt ohligation that The likeffeod of catfow of
FEYGUTCEs I Temate, AE proeesion or discloden s made

Earning Per Share

Eaming per share are calculated by dividing the nat proft ar |oss after tawees for the pesad aiEributasle 1o
eguity sharehokiers by the weghted aversge numbet of equly shares pubstaradivg tarirg te petiod

For the purpose of calculating, diliied eamings per share, the et profity loss) for the yoar atimputable to)
ity sharehobdens and weighted auarage fumbar of thares autstanding during the pear are adjusted for the
cHects ol dilistive paberial atuity thares

113 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows aoo reported using the mdirect methad, wheroby peaf J o) belorg extracdclinaty ifesfs and b
i aijusted for g affects of transactions af non-cash pature and @ny ooterrals of arcruals gl past o Fpure

ih recmipt or payments, Tha cash flows from opessting, irvisting and Eaangng activites of she Company
are segregated based gh the availabie Iirformiklanmn
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BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
tantes Barming part of Standalone Fmandal Statssenty (Conkd.

fapde Mo 4 Bs. |rn Thousand
[Capital Work in Progress

{Particulsrs Ax at 313t March, 1024 A% #1 3151 March, 2003
|Projects Work In Pragress

less than & manths

1 yeur 1o F yoars
-3 year to 3 peart

Mare then 1 yeary

[Projects Temppranily Sespended
lege than & afns

- 1ysarto I yegrs

- 2 ymar to 3 years
maro than 3 years

Mata Mo - 5 R In Thousand
Mon-curmerd IndesEmenss
Murnbar o
Partlcwarn Fasm Mursibier of s at L5t iy at s
valus | sharsajunits | March 3004 | whares [ units Flirch, 2023
1] Designabed &t fair vabse theough profit or bass:
fi| Cuoted
i@} Ir mepaity shares of Companiis
Frilly padd wo -
[} I umits of mutual fures
L] Uniqucind [ER ] 4143 FNL1E
34113 24113
|
Mote Mo 1 6
Oitheer financial mssets - Mon corrant
{Uneescured, pontiderad good)
(Fartizudars Aj at 31st March, 2023 Ac at 3lgt Manch, 2033
Socurily depasTs fLes
1105

W05




BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
pemias Forming part of SEandalome Fisenclal Siammets (Conkd.}

HotEMa 7

|Ceterred tan assets/liakility rat)

|Particulary

B an That March, 2024

Ak w1 3181 Marech, 2033

Tax cHect af [tems canstituting deferred tax assets/Tllability)

111

111
111

Hate Mo : B

Other nor-curfent aEsots
|Uneesuved, tonsgerad good |

{Farticukars

Ax gt B1s1 Maach, 2028

Copiiat pdvand=s

Advance other then capitsl advance
Incoimsn Tax refundable

A5 af 316t March, 2024

Mo Mo 2

[mweniories

Farticudart

s 3t 3150 MErch, 2023

As at 1=t Manch, 2033

Aaa matensh

v materials i DFaRs]
Facking matarials
Work-in- progeess
‘Flr.'shed gaods

it lowsar ol cost and net realialde vatue, urbess stEled otharuig|

Mate Mo @ 10

Trade refefvables - Dumeni

Particulars

fus ot Bisl March, 2024

Mg at Tlst March, 2023

Unsocured, considered good
Diudr fram related padtes
D from Glfnes

TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCHEDUAE
lundisputed, sonsidursd good

« et yel dus

- leas than G meanths

- B mignths ta 1y

-1 year to ¥ years

- 2 year 40 3 ypars

- Mars thas 1 ipsars

1

1,479.00

544

233100

0

1336549




BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
iated kprming par of Stondalons Finencial Szaemenls {Contd, )

Moae Mo @ L

{Cash and cash equivalents

|Particulars

As at 315t March, 2024

As av 3151 March, 201%

Balamces with hariks
Lit cuwrEnt arooumrs
Ciadh o o ndl

1§36
= ;734

|
153 |
135 agi

I 1,734

aig

Mate Mo ;12

Bank balances aiher than cash and cash equavilents

Farticulars

Az at $1xt March, 2034

Az at 315t March, 2023

|Fined depasits with Barks

- Current portian of orgenal maturity penoc mare
LFan EZ manthy

- Grgganal matuemy poriod wWpto 13 mentbs

Mate Ho 13

[ﬂl:h-r finanoial assets - Current

|Barticulars

A% at 31st March, 2004

A5 at 31t March, 2023

[linsecured, congigered good)
infenest Accrued Bist Nat Duis

Meote o @14

Othnr current assels

Partlculars

Ay gt Bsn Msrch, 2024

Ay at 31st March, 2023

{iinsacured, considered good)
her kpans & Advonces
ddvirace 1o Supmiers & Oihetl
FET Hecoivatilay
VAT & Cithey Becsipi et
TOS Recwivobie
ddvante o Forty

iaa e
BYLTS
IS
LT
LPE L5730

1.9 97
AlE 78
it el
12514

5,056 B2

57830

1056 E2




BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
Motos Forming part of Standalone Finandal Satements [Conkd.)

Binte foo 1 14 1RE i Thusanda)
Eq_mbfsh-:ﬂﬂhd
|Particulary A at I1sk Mearch, 3024 A5 at Tst March, 2023
N, 4F Bl | Apmaunt | Mo, of shares LT
{4} Autharised | [
Erpaity shames aof par vadue Ba 6/ each L0000 1,400 2,060,000 | 1200
I
200,000 1,306 2,060,000 | 1,200
1] lsued, subscribed and fully paid up |
Eqpumy thargsal parvakis BE 6/ sach &) the Deg@ning of ThE pear 1.53,500 431 [,53.500 ! 511
Crizngis. curing thr year
At the end of the year 1.53, 500004 | 231 1,53,50000 921
1l|:| The Comparny has ooty one dase of sguity shares baving a pac vilue-of B 65 per ahars, Each hofcker ol equiny Ahares |§ SaTRbeG 10 aneg yora par
share. The kalders of Egquity Shares ste erbtied i recend divadends o dedipned Iroem Dime 0 0ims TR dividerd peoposed by the Baard of Directon
I sl ek 4 the s ppnaead of the shmreholden m the spauing Annics! Genprdl Mesting. in the eyant p lguidation of the company, the holders uf
ecuity shares will be ertitled to receive remaining reets al the comparg, after ditribaron of 8l prolererniad amounts. The distribubion will ke s
proportion i the nomber of equity shares helig by 1he sharahoidere
{d) Sharabaldirs Folding mom than 5% of the aoqully Uhares in the Camaany |
As at 305t March, 2028 i mE ﬂ:ﬂ_&'hlﬂh. 073
Narne of sharehaider Mo, of shares] N af shares!
buitld ® of holding) hedd, % of hokding]
Enruity shanes with voteng Hghtc i
Lakit Chane Barthia 1T1HD 2832 FTaE]; 2.4
Sujar bisl Menta 100401 a5 10031 E5T
Faehire Batin TR 1507 1700 1107
Paniird Betid 155492 dE19 355932 21,149
C Botia & Ca Pyt Lyd 17000 Lo 100 1L.ar
1,16, 173 6 LAETT3 T
[&]  Shares hold by (b= promoters gr tha end of the year

Bz at Tlk March, 1024

A at I1ct March, 2023

MNpme af Promabers Ho. of sharsd Mo, of shares w5 af T
held '.i.n'rm'ni:h-':l! '."."_h.l |l wharea)|
Lalit Chand Barthie 37180 24.22 | 3':'.]35 JL 2d

AT 160 |




BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
Mote+ Earming part of Standalone Finantial Satements [Contd.]

Miote Mo 16 fis. In Thowsardd
Other aquily
Particulary A5 ot 314t March, 3024 A4 @t J158 Mareh, 7023
3] Secusdbst promiam sooount
Opening balance R3320 385.00
feld ¢ Frgmium on shars issued during the year
et - Liyilised during Ehe year For; = BRG: T0 ERH.00
Balamoe a4 &t End af the yeas
Caplkal Ppassye 134 30 134.39
Lard € ornipsnkation 23.041.75 F3 4L F5
investrmnl Alawance Ressrad B4,00 i J3260.08 | Bl T #3360
(b} Genenal feiamg
Balance s per last accaint 4 HB 94 6
fdd: Trarafer from Refained =amings | | 54,86 G4 Hp
lef Retained rarmings
Balanpe @ per Laat ALcount [, L LK (SEEST.SE
Bdg | Surploy 48 pae Sratement of Proltand Loy (11,24% &f; [T A53.07|
Cribiet Coonpedhensse Incomoinot of taw| =i
Aimount avekshin far spprogiriatian (77 56 A5 |66, 331 L0
Ligrss - Apprapriations
Dirnci= il o0 mip ity AT |
Tax et Glaidond
Trai:dur to gereral redafn E
Balgece gt the g of the e {77 5ah.dis) (BEL 31 LA
Tatal pthar equity I »:E‘m.u'ﬁ' ™ aamer.a
Feote o - L7 ity, n Thouzand
o s
Particalars &5 31 31at March, 2034 fiz ot §lul March, J23
Long Temm Hordwarge EHITLAS 53,001 BL
LEgs= jiwhabrizs T
G her Finasacial Lahdrbek 3317168 EERURE L
I LB 1VLA3 | 33,0070 AL
Mote Mo 18 fin in 'I.'hnmﬂ
= hgrm hmrn-'nﬁi i
n As at 31t Masch, 7034 As at 1ixi March, 2033 |
| |
[t Loany,

Faam bonka - Bnsecored




BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
Notes Farming part of Standalone Finandial statements (Contd.d

feote Mo - 19

fs. In Thousand

A4 at 311t March, 1034

" los - Currant
artilars
Tet of micre anterprises and ymall anterarises

Cradgnr for goosds
Cradinrs fof At

[ Total cutstapding dues of ereditors other tham micro gnparpriyes iad imall
prerprises

Credinors bar goody

[ rprfihers Tor sEraii e

TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SCHEDULE{ Dutstarding for fallewing periads from due
date of poyment]

Miszo and sinall saterprised
e then | yua
1 year [ 3 yean
T peii B0 3 ipEAry
Ritew 1hsT 3 pRam

A5 @1 Iak March, 2038

CTHERS
s thas 1 yaar EEERC T
= 1 ymins ta d yEars L0
2 gund by 3 e TTAM
- Moes than 1 pead 6,540, 30 & 40155
FECIET] 3 0e15.62
Mate Mo 20 Az, I Thipiasared
er finan 1l « Curzent
PartiLalars { B at 311 March, 024 As an JIst March, 2025
Other payabiss i

Brpubie to suppllers of copilal goads
Tatul utitanding des of obher than Micve mad Smofl patefories
Cairrranding Liapiicies for Expeases

Mot Ma o I1

@i ¥n Thowand

Fain-Larrent pravissons

Farbculsrs

= ot 11st Mairch, 2024

g Bt A1s1 March, 2021

Provisinm foe Incoma Tax

11085 3408 |
e ILET | J_l:'.l;'a-J
|' EITEL | 11156
Mobe Mo 5 X2 #is. In Thousand
BF CUFT
articaiar B B at AL0E MAarch. 7024 As @t ¥iut Morch, 2012
Aot ReCelved [ 367350 43485

: 3 7T

et utory Sabilitaes | 4.381.74 EOES 2T 53430 4
| ; BABE.AT | §.767.71




BARDUAR TEA & TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED

Hote Mo : 22 5. in Thaw sand
Aevenee From Operations
Farticulars [ 4 at 3167 March, 2024 | As at 31st March, 2023
sale Of Goods 15,906, 16 18,155 4
Soie Of Sorap
Ofhar Operoting BAevenuss
15 955 16 10, 1A%.44
Mote Ma - 23
Oiher Mcodme
Particulsrs As §t 31et March, 2024 | As at 31st March, 2023
Interest inooss
Fiveg Depnomits Wikh Damks
feecmee b R fuirmds 18103 | 2233
ftnteredl O Advonoed i
Diwigland incomes
Met Gain on Sale of investrmants
Other hon- Dperating ncome
Remt
Profit On Sobe of Progerty, Mot & Equipment
Dither o ELAT HE]
'___ 77,72 41,83
Meote Mo ¢ 14
{Purchase Of Traded Goods
Particuiard As ot 11st March, 2024 | s et 315t March, 32
Prare P mes L5KE.33 1 T15.05 |
| 1ERA.2A | 2,729.405 |
Mote Mo 25

[Changes in inventory of finished goods. Work in Porgress & Stock-in-Trode

Partculars

As ot 3158 March, 2024 | s ar 315t March, 2023

{lecrease] Decrepse in Stocks
Stock et the end af the Fear
Finished Goords

TOTAL AL

Lags » Eragk af the deginnung of the year
Finsameq oo

— =
TOTALIB}
TOTAL (B-A) =l =
Nate No : 26
iEmpI:n-:-.- Pupafll expensd
Particulors A3 at 11st March, 2024 | As ot 315t March, 2033

[hrector Rempnerabion
CanrFiburinn to Provicent & Qe funds
Sovonies & Woges

W4 00 U0
1,500.41 5T
19, 514.56 14,600,186

17.830.97 | .*““"’I




Mate Mo 2T

Firamne Cogis
Parficidars As at 31zt March, 2024 | Asat 3t March, 2021
inrerest EXgenses LIEs 1,484,589
[htor Barrowing Casty
Fark Chorges 443 43.7%
| .794.09 | 1.433.37
Mote Na : 2R
Other Tapenses
Partitulars A4 nt 31at March, 2024 | 85 a1 31st March, 2023
Payrment o Auditary
&5 oudrfar;
=AQmT Fee 1500 154
Acdmifrstrative Ot a4 5 | A5:33
ol I5RS
Cameance Choges 16.07 4EEL
Cavswtancy Chivgas 1,008 ] 147 (K
Elpctricriy Erpensey Brsy A5a.457
Emtestainment 1k 1158
Frooing Expanses 511 558
Frenght EApenses AL il Bl
Vehicle Inswrance 5165
Genenel Erperies RN WG ST
(o fige 7813 TE N
Legal Expeniss L] =00
Loagdéng & Linloodimg 1B3GT. 104 A
Idedical £3p L1252 .32
Office Eapenees a7 14
Darod Exg 37aas 33410
Hoxtage & Cauner 1530 1B 1E
Printing & SHaninery 13,25 A5
Rofed & Toeed 1 BeEA, 70 ¥E. 40
Aepnrs and Mainfenonce 10385 | 166, a0
Round Qff [l 2]
Settlernent Chapes 102.08
Sdaff & Latoar Pajpmemt 10l | 4797
Fetephone Epanie 3. T4 3.4
Tranepllimg o Covmae pomle 108 [ 13045
= SISEAR 1,940.85 |

Moie Mo 19

[Otner comprehensive incame

[Pariculars

As &t 315t March, 2024 | Asat 11 Sarch, 2023 |

items thot will net be recleisified to prafit or joss

fig- eneasusement aof defined benafit phand
Lesa: incoime tax relating 16 [tems that will not be
reeclassifind to profit of low




Yernr Erided
s March 11, 2024 March 11, 2027

Mat Prafit afver tay as por Statement of Profit omd Lirk

artributahle to Eguity Sharehollers {11235 46} [FAs30T)
Wiighted Awerage number of oyuity shared uhed 34

eanminstar for calculating EPS | 1.53.5041.00 1535010 |
Basic apd Dilited Edrnings per share [73.200 [48.55)
Face Vadue per equity share 1] |

NOTE: 31; Disciosures

The illvwing disckosures shall be made whers Loans or Advances in the natuds of lnans granted to Promolers,
Dilrectors, KMPs and the relatod parties, pither severally or jointly with any atber ereon:

Amoured OF Losn of Porcontapa o fhe Loans
Type O} Borrnwers Advance ko the netiers of & Advances i e

loan Outstanding | maturs of i

E-Rhr

setiireeeind Labddiny o C DU L LMY LT POV TS

a] Company do LlJrH.IILE,uI.‘Il.LiI:I]il'I-I' thie year under revive:

Az at 3151 March, 2024 [ As at 315t March, 2023

[a] Contimgest Liab|liies

b Cammany do [/ de net have any Capital Commetments For the year wler raipy

The geograpics] segment of the comnisany 14 thy primary the reporling segmsnt e operating (i indi snd me husingss
segment i% the wecon kary sogmEnt

wWhirs Campoany Glls under the provishon of section 135 OF the compames Act, 2007 Ly, 50 Provision , e Auditar
needs ty give discosure abeout it nature, smimant spent ar expend it inesrred stz in the Not of Accounts, Thore aro
Cirporate Socinl Tedponshility are not opphicabli appdicabie af the Coampany




z ;i abila i in MNa

The company shall pravide the detsily of all the imniovable property[other than properties wheare the
COMpEnY is the lessee and the legso agrecment are duly executed In Favour of the lessee) whose title deads
ire not held in the name of the campany in formag glven below and where sich immovable property is
[inthy held with others | details are required to be given to the sxtent of the oo mpany s shire,

Whather Title deed
holder is a promioter? Property Reason for
Relevant Line Description  Gross Title Deods  director, OF relative Held nof baing
e i the of Moms Of  Carrying  held in the of Promoter? Since frold in the
Balance Sheet Progerty Value namea of  DNrecior O wihieh naima of the
amplopee of date COMmpany
romotesdirector
MIL RHL ML MIL MIL ML ML

“here any proceedings have boen initialad or pending agminst the Company for healding any Banami Propey
under the Banami Transsctions ( Frohibitions) Act, 1988 and the ryles made thereundee | the company anal
descioge the detiils amount of such property

Where any changes or satisfaction yel 1o be registerad with ROC beyond the statulary peviod, detads andg
featona shall be disclosed by the Audifor in the Notes 1o Acoaunts

afe : 38; , ed incom
The Copmpany shall disclosed of that ransaction which wars net recorded in the beoks of accounts or that has
bean surendered or dischosed a5 income dunng the year m the tax assessments Thare 15 no wndiscinged
Incarms in duting financail years, So it s nos fepard to b disciosed

b | H [F:] il )

Wihere the company has traded or Invested n Lrypto curreney or Virtsal Currency therng thie financial year | then
auditor need 1o disclose its profif o loss on fraschion or ameunt of currarcy ele in this notes of scoounts

As per Reports of even Date

For AGARWAL N & ASSOCIATES Far and on belalf of the Board of Directors
Charfered Aecountants . -
Firm Regisfration No: 323100E i l/'/ .

t"’lJl‘lL -'ﬁ" , !|' ad M’Mmm ﬁ/

F CA NARPAT KUMAR DUGAR] Lailt Chand Banthia  Sujan Ml Mehta
ICA! Membership No. 54913\ Direcior Director

Parinar [DIN-DOSSE2EE] JOIN-01807345]
LIDIN: 2405491 3B KEZVGATHE

Place : Kolkaia

Date | The 20th Day of May, 2024
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